
State of Florida - 
- 

CAPCTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 4,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation w7 
Docket No. 110131-E1 - Petition for Approval of Tampa Electric Company's 201 1 
Depreciation Study and Annual Dismantlement Accrual Amounts 

Please place the attached correspondence in the above docket file. 

51411 1 - Tampa Electric's lettter that accompanies its CD with electronic versions of some data 

If you have any questions, please let me h o w .  Thank you. 



AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

183 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 38308) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850)  224-91 15 FAX 1850) 822-7560 

May4,2011 

HAND DELIVERED 

Mr. David Douds 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Petition for Approval c Tampa Electric Company's 20 Depreciation Study and 
Annual Dismantlement Accrual Amounts; FPSCDocket No. 11013 1-E1 

Dear Mr. Douds: 

Enclosed pursuant to your request is a CD containing in electronic format those portions 
of Tampa Electric Company's depreciation filing in the above docket which you requested. 

Sincerely, 

James D. Beasley 

JDB/pp 
Enclosure 

cc: Office of Public Counsel (w/enc.) 


